

Warren Stark
warren@wstarkengineering.com
403-952-0328

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Since 1998 I have been the Vice President and partner in Starks Plumbing, Heating and Electrical Ltd. It is a family run business started by my father almost 60 years ago, and has employed on average 75 people. Major area of focus is commercial mechanical and design build projects throughout southeastern Alberta. During my time at Starks I was involved in all aspects of the company but focused on preparing design build project proposals and working drawings and direct supervision of large scale commercial projects. We were successful in completing numerous mechanical system replacement and retrofit projects in commercial and institutional buildings. Currently, I am doing contract work for SES Consulting.

EXPERIENCE

SES Consulting, Vancouver, British Columbia.....2016-2017
Energy Efficiency Engineer – Contractor

- Prepared schematics for active heat recovery projects
- Prepared working drawings for HVAC projects
- Evaluated contractor bids and reviewed shop drawings

Starks Plumbing, Heating & Electrical, Medicine Hat, Alberta.....1998-2016
Vice President and Partner

- Prepared design build working drawings
- Supervised mechanical construction projects
- Prepared design build and bid proposals
- Directly supervised project engineer and reviewed drawings
- Performed annual employee evaluations.
- Executive in charge of service department consisting of manager and six technicians and support staff

Wiebe Forest Engineering, Calgary, Alberta.....1996-1998
Project Engineer

- Project engineer responsible for mechanical engineering projects.
- Designed ventilation, hot water heating, domestic water, storm and sanitary systems.
- Direct supervision of drafting technician and designers ensuring design drawings and specifications met the client's needs, and were completed on time.
- Performed field inspections and reviewed shop drawings

Engineered Air, Calgary, Alberta 1995-1996
Design Engineer

- Design engineer responsible for producing the manufacturing drawings for built up custom air handling units.
- Worked closely with sales personal to ensure equipment met project specifications and was built on time and budget.

EDUCATION

University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta 1991-1995
BSc in Mechanical Engineering

Southern Alberta Institute of Technology, Calgary, Alberta 1989-1991
Diploma in Engineering Design and Drafting Technology

MEMBERSHIPS AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Member in good standing APEGA & APEGBC (P.Eng.), ASHRAE

Member of Mechanical Contractors Association of Canada

Board member and Chair, Medicine Hat Police Commission, 2002-2008

Board member Community Foundation of Southeastern Alberta, 2016

Vice President of Operations, Medicine Hat Ringette Association, 2016